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Kelly Johnson
From: Dwight R. Wininger <doc.wininger@pnpt.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:25 PM m “lm |~ IM“
To: Forese-Web
Subject: Accipiter (Zona) Communications 00001782 96

Commissioner Forese,

Thank you for your support this morning on consent agenda item #9, the Accipiter (Zona) Communications application to
approve financing for the Zona purchase. It was a pleasure working with you and the staff on this application and we at
Pinpoint appreciate staff working to expedite this proceeding. |1 was impressed with the professionalism of your staff
and extremely pleased that we were able to handle the application on the Chairman’s Consent Agenda.

I will have the responsibility going forward of working on issues such as these with the Arizona Corporation
Commission. As a result, | will be spending significant time in Arizona (and am likely to relocate here before the end of
the year). If you ever have any questions about Zona or any questions regarding how your counterparts do business in
Nebraska, please contact me. | can be reached at this e-mail address or at (402)-432-6512.

Again, thank you for your support during the process and your affirmative vote this morning. They were truly
appreciated.

Doc

Dwight “Doc” Wininger

Executive Vice-President, External Relations Arizona Corporation Commission
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